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MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Phil Mendelson

Chairman, Council of the District of Columbia

FROM: Glen Lee /(// &
Chief Financial Officer " ;

DATE: July 1, 2024

SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement -Titles I, II, and III of Utilizing Partnerships
and Local Interventions for Truancy and Safety (UPLIFT) Amendment
Act of 2024

REFERENCE: Bill 25- 791, Draft Committee Print as provided to the Office of Revenue

Analysis on June 27,2024

Conclusion

Funds are sufficient in the budget and financial plan. The effect of the committee print retains current
law, so it does not affect the budget and financial plan.

Background

The Utilizing Partnerships and Local Interventions for Truancy and Safety (UPLIFT) Amendment Act
of 2024 was introduced on April 11, 2024, on behalf of the Mayor.! Titles I, II, and III of the Act were
referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety.2 Titles I, II, and III change public safety
requirements and the operations of the Department of Youth Rehabilitation Services when youth are
charged with a crime of violence.

The committee print of Titles I, II, and III of the bill strikes the proposed language in its entirety.

Financial Plan Impact

The effect of the committee print retains current law. Thus, it has no fiscal impact.

1Bill 25-791
2 Memorandum (dccouncil.gov)
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